
TOWN OF TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 
160 Patriots Rd., Rm. 6 

East Templeton, MA 01438 
Invitation for Bids – Re-Roofing and Roof 
Sheathing Replacement for the Templeton 

Senior Community Center 
 

FINAL ADDENDUM – July 27, 2022 

Please be Sure to Acknowledge This on Your Submission 
 

1.) THE SUBMISSION DUE DATE HAS NOT CHANGED  
 
2.) NO CLARIFICATIONS / ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
3.) QUESTIONS: 

 
Q1. What is the DCAMM Category for this project?? 
 
A1.  The category is PC or SPC (Prime and Small Prime). 
 
Q2. Is that as a General Building Contractor or Roofing Prime/Small Prime? 
 
A2.  Roofing Prime/Small Prime 

 
Q3. What is the estimated construction budget? 
 
A3. It was estimated at $200,000. 
 
Q4. Is there a pre-bid or site visit for this bid? If so, is it mandatory? 
 
A4. There is no pre-bid or site visit in the Invitation for Bid. If you wish to visit the work site, you 
may contact DPW Director Bob Szocik (978-939-8666) to schedule an appointment. 
 
Q5. Can I get a copy of the updated planholder list? 
 
A5. The planholder list is as follows: 

• Larochelle Construction Co., Inc 
• FGR Contracting 
• E5 Builders 
• B.A. Perazim, Inc. 
• R &H Roofing, LLP 
• Silktown Roofing – Manchester, CT 

 
 

- End - 
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